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Date:  25 February 2021 
 
 

 
Dear Sir 
 
HALLOW NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN - REGULATION 16 CONSULTATION 
 
I refer to your email of the 14 January 2021 in relation to the above consultation.  
 
As you are aware we previously provided a response to the draft Neighbourhood Plan in 
July 2020, Ref: SV/2010/104077/OT-14/IS1-L01. 
 
Having now reviewed the Submission Draft Plan, dated December 2020 (Plan Period 
2021-2041), we confirm we have no additional comments to add.  In line with our 
previous advice we would only make substantive further comments if the Plan was 
seeking to allocate sites for development in Flood Zones 3 and/or 2 (the latter being 
used as the 1% climate change extent).  
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Mrs Anita Bolton 
Planning Advisor 
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